clerks@guamlegislature.gov

From: 38th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 3:33 PM

To: Guam Legislature Clerks

Cc: Frank Blas Jr.

Subject: Messages & Communications Doc. No. 38GL-25-0731 through 0755.

Attachments: 61825 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0731.pdf; 61825 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0732.pdf;

61825 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0733.pdf; 61825 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0734.pdf;
61825 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0735.pdf; 61825 COMM Doc. No. 38GL-25-0736.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerk’s Office,

Please see attached, Messages & Communications Doc. No. 38GL-25-0731 through 0755 for processing:

J 38GL-25-0731  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 6-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-10.
‘/ 38GL-25-0732  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 18-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-11.
J 38GL-25-0733  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 14-38 (COR), assigned Public Law No. 38-9.

J 38GL-25-0734  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 129-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-29.
J 38GL-25-0735  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 23-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-13.
J 38GL-25-0736  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 80-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-14.
‘/ 38GL-25-0737  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 27-38 (COR), Vetoed.

J 38GL-25-0738  |Office of the Governor of Guam Substitute Bill No. 28-38 (COR), Vetoed.

J 38GL-25-0739  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 83-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-15.
J 38GL-25-0740  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 33-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-16.
J 38GL-25-0741  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 50-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-17.
‘/ 38GL-25-0742  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 53-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-18.
J 38GL-25-0743  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 55-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-19.
‘/ 38GL-25-0744  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 54-38 (COR), Vetoed.

J 38GL-25-0745  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 59-38 (COR), Vetoed.

J 38GL-25-0746  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 66-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-20.
J 38GL-25-0747  |Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 75-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-22.
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38GL-25-0748

Office of the Governor of Guam

Bill No. 78-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-23.

38GL-25-0749

Office of the Governor of Guam

Bill No. 88-38 (COR), Vetoed.

38GL-25-0750

Office of the Governor of Guam

Bill No. 89-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-24.

38GL-25-0751

Office of the Governor of Guam

Bill No. 95-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-25.

38GL-25-0752

Office of the Governor of Guam

Bill No. 109-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-26.

38GL-25-0753

Office of the Governor of Guam

Bill No. 118-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-27.
Substitute Bill No. 118-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-27.

38GL-25-0754

Office of the Governor of Guam

Bill No. 121-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-28.

NN SN NN NS~

38GL-25-0755

Office of the Governor of Guam

Bill No. 130-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-30.

Please retrieve Doc. No. 38GL-25-0737 through 0755 from link below:

Messages & Communications Physical Scanned Copy - Google Drive

Kindly reply to this email.

Si Yu'os ma’dse’,
Marie Crisostomo

Committee on Rules Assistant

COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker V. Anthony Ada, Chairperson

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0742.*




I Mina’trentai Ocho Na Liheslaturan Guihan

38™" Guam Legislature

Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only. This email may
contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is addressed, be aware that any use,

reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender at committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov and immediately delete this email and any attachments.

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0742.*



GUAM 38th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov>
BREGISTFARURE

Messages and Communications for 38GL-25-0742.

2 messages

Speaker Frank Blas Jr. <speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov> Wed, Jun 18, 2025 at 11:23 AM
To: 38th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov>, Sabrina Salas Matanane <office.senatorbri@guamlegislature.gov>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 38GL-25-0742

38GL-25-0742 Office of the Governor of Guam Bill No. 53-38 (COR), signed into law as Public Law No. 38-18.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’

Berwice Rivera
Administrative Assistant

Office of Speaker Frank F. Blas, Jr.

I Mina’trentai Ocho na Liheslaturan Guiahan 38t Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatia

(671)969-6456
speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov

Electronic Privacy Notice: This e-mail and any attachment(s), contains information that is, or may be, covered by electronic communications privacy laws and legal privileges,
and is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying,
distributing, or otherwise disclosing the information in this e-mail or any attachment in any manner. Instead, please reply to the sender that you have received this communication
in error, and then immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

b 38GL-25-0742.pdf
1946K

38th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov> Wed, Jun 18, 2025 at 11:41 AM
To: "Speaker Frank Blas Jr." <speakerblas@guamlegislature.gov>

Hafa Adai!

Received and thank you.

Si Yu'os ma'dse’,
Marie Crisostomo

Committee on Rules Assistant

COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker V. Anthony Ada, Chairperson
I Mina’trentai Ocho Na Liheslaturan Gudhan
38" Guam Legislature

Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only. This email

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0742.*



may contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is addressed, be aware that
any use, reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please

contact the sender at committeeonrules@guamlegislature.gov_and immediately delete this email and any
attachments.

[Quoted text hidden]
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LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO
GOVERNOR

JOSHUA E. TENORIO
LT. GOVERNOR

UFISINAN I MAGAHAGAN GUAHAN
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR OF GUAM 3%C1 L '25"0’1 Lli

Transmitted via Email to: speakerblas@guamlegislature.org [l

June 17, 2025 JUN 17 2025

4%
Tue Hon. FRANK BLas, JR., Speaker ——

[ Mina trentai Ocho Na Liheslaturan Gudahan
38th Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagatiia, Guam 96910

Re:  Bill No. 53-38 (COR), “AN ACT TO REPEAL §9107 OF CHAPTER 9, TITLE 3,
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO SAFEGUARDING THE PRIVACY
OF REGISTERED VOTERS, TO BE CITED AS THE ‘VOTER PRIVACY
PROTECTION ACT OF 2025.””

Bill No. 55-38 (COR), “AN ACT TO REPEAL AND REENACT § 17116 OF
CHAPTER 17, TITLE 3, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO
CLARIFYING REPORTING REQUIREMENTS AND ESTABLISHING A
QUARTERLY REPORTING SYSTEM FOR GUAM ELECTION CAMPAIGN
FINANCES.”

Hdfa Adai Mr. Speaker,

These two bills were introduced in coordination with the Guam Election Commission (GEC).
Bill No. 53-38 addresses concerns raised by the public about the posting of the voting
registration lists in a public place on election day. These concerns expressed are about the ability
of individuals with nefarious intent to obtain valuable personal identifying information about
voters. | agree that as a government we have an obligation to protect sensitive information our
citizens provide to our agencies. With the availability of online methods for a person to
determine their voter status, the absence of public lists outside of each polling station does not
appear to negatively impact any substantive rights of the voters.

Bill No. 55-38 intends to simplify the reporting schedule for candidates and the political parties.
Under Bill No. 55-38, the candidates have a specific date that reports are due to the GEC. This
also makes it easier for the public to know when they can expect the financial information to be
available for inspection. This quarterly requirement will improve the public’s ability to monitor
the spending of candidates and the parties.

1

RICARDO J. BORDALLO GOVERNOR’S COMPLEX
513 W. Marine Corps Drive Hagatia, Guam 96910

govemorguam ggy bigH) 4728531



To: The Hon. Frank Blas, Jr., Speaker Page 2 of 2
Fr:  The Hon. Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero, Governor of Guam

Date: June 17, 2025

Re: Bill No. 53-38 (COR) and Bill No. 53-38 (COR)

For these reasons I sign Bill No. 53-38 (COR) into law as Public Law Public Law No. 38-18 and
Bill No. 55-38 (COR) into law as Public Law Public Law No. 38-19.

Senseramente,

fewdan Mis

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO
I Maga’hdgan Gudhan
Governor of Guam

Enclosure(s): Bill No. 53-38 (COR) nka P.L. 38-18
Bill No. 55-38 (COR) nka P.L. 38-19

cc viaemail: Honorable Joshua F. Tenorio, Sigundo Maga’ldhen Gudhan, Lt. Governor of Guam
Compiler of Laws

38GL-25-0741
Messages and Communications
RECEIVED
COMMITTEE ON RULES
June 18, 2025
11:23 a.m.

Marie Crisostomo-

RICARDO J. BORDALLO GOVERNOR’S COMPLEX
513 W. Marine Corps Drive Hagatia, Guam 96910

govemor.guom. ov | (671) 472-893)
oc. No. 38GL-25-0742.*



I MINA'TRENTAI OCHO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2025 (FIRST) Regular Session

CERTIFICATION OF PASSAGE OF AN ACT TO I MAGA'HAGAN GUAHAN

This is to certify that Bill No. 53-38 (COR), “AN ACT TO REPEAL § 9107 OF
CHAPTER 9, TITLE 3, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO
SAFEGUARDING THE PRIVACY OF REGISTERED VOTERS, TO BE
CITED AS THE ‘VOTER PRIVACY PROTECTION ACT OF 2025°,” was on

the 3" day of June 2025, duly and regularly passed.

Frank F. B%s, Jr.
Speaker

uot)
Sabrina Salas Matanane
Legislative Secretary

This Act was received by I Maga'hagan Guahan this 5 i day of _|tume,

2025, at f% Q oclock%.M.
éwﬂw \79%%

Assistant Staff Qfficer
Maga'haga’s Office

APPROVED:

{KULL 'CL"\\ Q&L [\ )

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
[ Maga'hagan Guahan

Date: l I (1 / 2038

Public Law No. A% -

2098 - 236

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR ;
CENTRAL FILES OFFICE
Rec'd By: Evelyn Fejergn

Date: s as quj‘ﬁ

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0742.*



wn B~ W DN

I MINA'TRENTAI OCHO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2025 (FIRST) Regular Session

Bill No. 53-38 (COR)

Introduced by: Telo T. Taitague
V. Anthony Ada
Chris Barnett
Frank F. Blas, Jr.
Vincent A.V. Borja
Shelly V. Calvo
Christopher M. Duenas
Eulogio Shawn Gumataotao
Jesse A. Lujan
Tina Rose Mufia Barnes
William A. Parkinson
Sabina Flores Perez
Sabrina Salas Matanane
Joe S. San Agustin
Therese M. Terlaje

AN ACT TO REPEAL § 9107 OF CHAPTER 9, TITLE 3,
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO
SAFEGUARDING THE PRIVACY OF REGISTERED
VOTERS, TO BE CITED AS THE “VOTER PRIVACY
PROTECTION ACT OF 2025.”

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:
Section 1. Legislative Findings and Intent. / Liheslaturan Guahan finds
that the current law requiring the Guam Election Commission (GEC) to post two

voter rosters or voter registration indexes outside polling precincts, exposes sensitive

personal information - such as voter names, addresses, and dates of birth — to the

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0742.*
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public. This mandate jeopardizes voter privacy and security, leaving individuals
vulnerable to potential misuse of their personal information.

I Liheslaturan Guahan further finds that the requirement to post hardcopies
of voter registration indexes at each polling precinct to assist voters in confirming or
locating their assigned precinct is an outdated practice that imposes unnecessary
financial burdens on government resources and contributes to inefficient paper
waste.

[ Liheslaturan Guahan further finds that the GEC has adapted to technological
advancements and provided an online portal in the GEC website where voters can
securely check their registration status and assigned voting precinct without
accessing anyone else’s information. This modern implementation allows for secure
and sustainable methods of disseminating voter information and effectively
eliminates the need for hardcopy indexes.

[ Liheslaturan Gudhan further finds that granting the public unmonitored
access to hardcopies of the voter registration indexes may be a breach of
confidentiality, leaving registered voters vulnerable to the risks of exploitation and
ultimately exposing the GEC to potential liabilities under criminal statutes.

Therefore, it is the intent of / Liheslaturan Guahan to repeal the statutory
requirement for posting voter rosters or registration indexes outside polling precincts
to safeguard voter privacy, stop unnecessary financial expenditures, support efficient
practices, reduce paper waste, and eliminate potential liabilities. |

Section 2. § 9107 of Chapter 9, Title 3, Guam Code Annotated, is hereby
repealed.

Section 3. Severability. If any provision of this Act or its application to any

person or circumstance is found to be invalid or inorganic, such invalidity

shall not affect other provisions or applications of this Act that can be given effect

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0742.*



1 without the invalid provision or application, and to this end the provisions of this
2 Actare severable.

3 Section 4. Effective Date. This Act shall be effective upon enactment.

Doc. No. 38GL-25-0742.*





